

PERSONAL INFO

Email

whatsup@johnnguyen.org

LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/johannnguyen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/johannnguyen)

Personal Website

johnnguyen.org

PROFILE

Over 15-years of experience on developing, designing, testing, and implementing web applications. Demonstrates the ability to provide quality work in a timely manner. Experienced in front end development by using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, ReactJS, and JSON.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Allstate

2018 - Present

Irving, Texas

In charge of creating ideas and concepts for the company's multiple projects' UI specifications and prototypes.

- Involved in building multi-tier applications using technologies: ReactJS, Angular, ASP.NET, and Java.
- Adaptability and flexibility gained through working in fast paced environments.
- Created re-usable web components for the Allstate's eProposal, Milewise, Roadside Services, and Cross-Enterprise projects.
- Collaborate with UX designers on HIG implementation.

Senior User Interface Engineer

Capital One

2015 - 2018

Plano, Texas

Developed & maintained the code with Angular for Capital One's Home Loan web site and applications.

- Created re-usable web components that are shared in multiple projects.
- Increased the downloading performance of the web properties.
- Integrated the frontend codebase with the company's enterprise-level content management system.
- Unit testing the pre-qualification application.
- Integrating WCAG's web accessibility guidelines to apps.

SKILLS

- JavaScript
 - ReactJS
 - Gatsby
 - Angular
 - HTML
 - CSS
 - Web Accessibility
 - SEO
 - Git
 - React Testing Library
 - Enzyme
 - Sketch
 - Photoshop
 - Illustrator
-

User Interface Engineer

iCrossing

2012 - 2015

Dallas, Texas

Building websites for the agency's clients such as Hilton and BlueCross BlueShield of Tennessee.

- Assigned to several projects and quickly adapt to them.
Dependable to complete multiple tasks for several large clients.
- Setup many projects' workflow environment from the beginning.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that improved functionality and speed.

Interactive Developer

Hawkeye

2008 - 2012

Dallas, Texas

Creating websites & emails for clients such as ThyssenKrupp Elevator and Raising Cane's.

- Worked with multiple art directors and UI designers to make sure their ideas and visions are well implemented in the final result.
- Implemented the development of the agency's new website.
- Built websites, landing pages, and HTML emails in a rapid and quality pace.

Web & Graphic Designer

The Canyon News

2006 - 2008

Canyon, Texas

Built print ads for a newspaper. Lead the initiative on re-designing and developing their website.

- Established their new web presence. Improved the usability of their website.
- Volunteered as an information technology employee. Maintained the workstations and servers, production equipment and software for the office.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's, Marketing

West Texas A&M University

2006

Canyon, Texas